
Halifax, NS

lukacs@AirPassengerRights.ca

March 25, 2016

VIA EMAIL

The Secretary
Canadian Transportation Agency
Ottawa, ON K1A 0N9

Dear Madam Secretary:

Re: Mr. Christopher C. Johnson and Dr. Gábor Lukács v. Air Canada
Application concerning failure to apply the tariff and application of terms and con-
ditions not set out in the tariff and with respect to delayed passengers
Case No.: 15-05627
Reply – Request for an Extension

Please accept the following submissions as a reply of the Applicants to Air Canada’s March 24,
2016 submissions, pursuant to Rule 30(3) of the Canadian Transportation Agency Rules (Dis-
pute Proceedings and Certain Rules Applicable to All Proceedings), S.O.R./2014-104 (“Dispute
Rules”).

In light of Air Canada’s consent to the extension sought by the Applicants, the Applicants consent
to the extension sought by Air Canada for responding to the Notice of Written Questions and
Production of Documents of March 18, 2016.

All of which is most respectfully submitted.

Dr. Gábor Lukács
Co-applicant and
representative for Mr. Johnson



March 25, 2016
Page 2 of 2

Cc: Mr. Jean-Francois Bisson-Ross, Counsel - Litigation, Air Canada
(Jean-Francois.Bisson-Ross@aircanada.ca)

Kerianne Wilson, Counsel - Regulatory & Litigation, Air Canada
(kerianne.wilson@aircanada.ca)


